
STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS (BESW)
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502

775-688-2555
V

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING

Friday, September 10, 2021 9:00 AM

To maintain government transparency & protect public safety, BESW has scheduled this Board meeting via
Zoom conference call with virtual appearance participation. As this meeting is via virtual appearance only (with
no in-person meeting location), cameras will be on for the duration of the meeting. Supporting materials are
available electronically at the BESW website: http://socwork.nv.gov/board/Mtgs/

*NOTE: Per Open Meeting Law, before speaking, please state your full name for the record.

The Board of Examiners for Social Workers is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: BESW Board Meeting
Time: Sep 10, 2021 09:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
htpj//us02web.zoom.us/j/83675009667

Meeting ID: 836 7500 9667
One tap mobile
+12532158782,,83675009667# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,83675009667# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 836 7500 9667
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.J/kbtJPEDWAN

Please Note: The Board of Examiners for Social Workers may address agenda items out of sequence, combine
the agenda items, pull or remove the agenda items, in order to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting
or to accommodate persons appearing before the Board. The Board may continue agenda items to the next
meeting as needed. (NRS 241 .020)

Public comment is welcomed by the Board and will be heard at the beginning of the Board meeting following the
Call to Order and Roll and at the end of the agenda prior to the adjournment of the Board meeting. Public
comment may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board meeting Chair may allow additional time
to be given a speaker as time allows and at his! her sole discretion. Once all items on the agenda are completed
the meeting will adjourn. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial
proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual, the Board may refuse to consider public
comment. See NRS 233B. 126.



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, September 10, 2021
Page 2 of 2

AGENDA

Items may be taken out of order; Items may be combined for consideration by the public body; Items may be
pulled or removed from the agenda at any time; the public body may place reasonable restrictions on the time,
place, and manner of public comments, but may not restrict comments based upon viewpoint.

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Introductions.

2. Public Comment.
Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020). Public comment
may be limited to three (3) minutes.

3. Board Operations:

A. Review and Discuss Board Meeting Minutes for May 14, 2021. (For Possible Action).

B. License Denial Review — Deidre Hart Wilson. (For Possible Action).
Pursuant to NRS 241 .030 the Board may conduct a closed meeting to consider the character,
allegations of misconduct, professional competence, or physical and mental health of a person.

C. Review and Discuss Year End Financials through June 30, 2021. (For Possible Action).

D. Review and Approve BESW Representative for Association of Social Work Board Annual
Meeting of the Delegate Assembly, November 19-20, 2021. (For Possible Action).

E. Review and Discuss BESW Data Reports. (For Discussion Only).

F. Executive Director’s Report (For Discussion Only).
i. Update re: Board Counsel! Deputy Attorney General Assignment;

ii. Status of BESW Contracts:
a) Auditor; and
b) EITS Data Migration; and
c) Strategic Planning Consultant; and
d) Capitol Partners;

iii. Setting Dates for Future Board Meetings including Strategic Plan Sessions and
Nevada Administrative Code Meetings;

iv. Pending Litigation Matter in the United States District Court for the District of Nevada
- Case No. 3:20-cv-571-MMD-WG;

v. Future Agenda Items! Ideas: Strategic Planning, Understanding Reserves
Categories, etc.;

vi. Next Board Meeting: Hearing at 9a.m. Thursday, October 14, 2021.

4. Public Comment.
Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 24 1.020). Public comment
will be limited to three (3) minutes.

5. Adjournment.

Please contact Karen Oppenlander, LISW at (775) 688-2555 for information regarding the meeting. Supporting materials
can be accessed electronically at the BESW website: http://socwork.nv.gov/board/Mtqs//. This notice has been posted at
the office of the Board of Examiners for Social Workers; the Board’s Web Site www.socwork.nv.gov; and the State of
Nevada’s Public Notice Website http:/Inotice.nv.gov.



3A
Meeting Minutes — May 2021



STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMNERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS (BESW)
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502

775-688-2555

Board Minutes, Friday, May 14, 2021 9:00 AM

Call to Order and Roll. Vikki Erickson called the Board of Examiners for Social Workers Board meeting to order.
Agenda Item 1 Call to Order and Roll Call began at 9:07 am. on May 14th, 2011. Roll call: Vikki Erickson,
Board President; Jacqueline Sanders, Board Member; Abbie Klimas, Board Member; Monique Harris (after
brief technical delay); Asheesh Bhalla, Board Counsel and Deputy Attorney General; Sandra Lowery, Deputy
Director; Karen Oppenlander, Executive Director.

Oppenlander pulled two items from the Agenda: Item 3E (a) re: Senate Bill 44 amendment mock-up; and Item
3 E (e) the Capital Partners Legislative Session Report as they are both working on legislative items today.

Erickson moved to Agenda Item 2: Public Comment and hearing no public comment then moved to Agenda
Item 3: Board Operations, Item A. Review and Discuss Board Meeting Minutes for March 12th, 2021 (for
possible approval).

Jacqueline Sanders made a motion to approve the Board Meeting Minutes for March 12th,
2021; seconded by Abigail Klimas. Roll call vote: Erickson - Aye, Klimas — Aye, Sanders — Aye.
Motion passed unanimously.

Next, Erickson introduced Agenda Item 3B Review and Discuss Third Quarter Financials through March 31
2021. (For Possible Action). Oppenlander reviewed a copy of the March 31 2021 numbers stating that at the
¼ year point (75%), income was at 70% of projection. This was our first time doing a full year of projected
income based on fee increases. In terms of spending, at the ¼ year point (75%), our total expenses were only
51%. Because of the pandemic, we really cut back on what we had planned to do. Below the chart are pictorial
graphs that Lowery created. At the bottom of the spreadsheet, we have started to accumulate monies as the
legislators have asked us to do —to create reserves. This may be particularly good news as we may need those
monies depending on current and future legislative decisions.

Klimas had questions about Endorsements. Lowery stated that we are at 90%, or 97% of what we anticipated
we would get for income for Endorsements this year. She went on to say that we are getting more
Endorsements than we had originally budgeted. Klimas clarified, “If we had been able to collect fees, then we
would have had higher income in the Endorsement category”. Lowery verified this. Erickson asked for a
motion.

Abigail Klimas made a motion to approve Financials through March 31 2021 (Third Quarter);
Motion was seconded by Jacqueline Sanders. Roll call vote: Erickson - Aye, Klimas — Aye,
Sanders — Aye. Motion passed unanimously.

Erickson moved to Agenda Item C: Review and Discuss Financial Impact of Governor’s Directive 11.
Oppenlander welcomed Monique Harris to the Board meeting at 9:17 am. after technical difficulties; she was
directed to the current agenda item. The Nevada Declaration of Emergency led to Directive 11 that was put



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 14, 2021
Page 2 of 8

into effect on April 15t 2020. Directive 11 has been in effect for over one year and continues to remain in effect.
Iowery has built several graphics so that the members can how this has affected the Board’s finances.

Lowery first discussed Provisional Licenses. Just before Directive 11 was introduced in April, in March 2020
(due to the pandemic) BESW was unable to acquire background checks in a timely manner, applicants could
not secure ASWB exam dates, and applicants could not furnish transcripts.

Therefore, Board staff worked with Board Counsel to determine how BESW could best utilize the terms of
Governor’s Directive 11 with 641B to issue Provisional Licenses at no cost to applicants (as per Directive). Had
we been able to ask these applicants to pay BESW for those Provisional Licenses being issued, BESW would
have gained income of $29,625. Provisional Licenses were issued for a period of up to one year. Normally,
Provisional Licenses are only issued for 90 days. Next, on the graphs you can see in the first four months of
2021, BESW has issued an additional 71 Provisional Licenses. And, as Directive 11 continues to be in place, we
continue to issue Provisional Licenses and forego potential income.

Next, Lowery discussed Waivers. Directive 11 invited licensed individuals from other states to practice in the
State of Nevada without having to seek an Endorsed license. To work in concert with Directive 11, we created
a simple Waiver system; Therefore, BESW has an approximation of how many (and who) were coming to
practice in the State of Nevada without a Nevada license. In 2020, we issued 165 Waivers to practice in Nevada.
On the graph, you will see that the blue line on the chart represents the number of Endorsements we granted.
The orange line shows the number of Waivers we granted.

Note: In December, the numbers jumped higher when the City of Reno signed a contract to allow a company
called Talkspace to come into the State of Nevada. The Board contacted Talkspace to let them know that any
LCSWs in their program needed to secure a Waiver from the state. That is why the numbers of Waivers in
December and January climbed higher. In the long run, we do not expect that this group of individuals are
going to be interested in becoming licensed in Nevada. The use of Waivers caused BESW to lose just short of
$50,000 in income in 2020. And so far in 2021, we have lost an additional $13,000 in income. Comparatively,
the State of Washington has not offered Waivers; so, anyone that was practicing in the State of Washington
had to get licensed. Now, the State of California is closing down their Waiver program that they had in place
earlier.

Erickson asked for clarification, “Does this continue until the Directive is lifted?” Lowery responded, “Until the
Directive is lifted, we offer Waivers (free) instead of Endorsements (income). Erickson asked, “Do these things
just abruptly end when the Directive ends?” Lowery responded, “There’s a 60 day window and then the
individual would not be able to practice if he were to close Directive 11.” There was another question from
Erickson about appropriately transitioning clientele therapeutically to a Nevada licensed practitioner. And a
question from Sanders about monitoring a practitioner so that they do a quality transition of the client.
Lowery responded that BESW does not monitor Waivered practitioners; and we don’t have jurisdiction over
these individuals in quite the customary manner as they are not actually licensed in our state.

Board Counsel! DAG BhaIIa interjected that social workers practicing in Nevada are all under the jurisdiction
of the Board and that includes unlicensed activity and we would go after unlicensed activity. Otherwise people
could just say, well, I’m not licensed, so I’m not in your jurisdiction, but the Board regulates the practice of
social work in the jurisdiction of Nevada. So somebody who is practicing social work, even on that Waiver could
be brought forth before the Board for discipline, if they violated standards of practice and care in Nevada, So



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 14, 2021
Page 3 of 8

they are technically under the jurisdiction, but after those 60 days are up, then they are not. By function, the
Governor’s Directive is wholly separate from our statutes and regulations.

Lowery asked for clarification, “If someone from another state is practicing in the State of Nevada under a
Waiver and they do something egregious, then would we file a complaint against their state license? Board
Counsel BhaIIa responded, “We file a complaint against them in Nevada because theyre practicing social work
in Nevada. And so they get a Waiver on their license and that’s why they were waived in, but they still are
required to comply with the laws of Nevada. We wouldn’t have a license that we could revoke, but we could
technically bring action against them”.

Sanders asked for details about information gathered in the Waiver process and Lowery answered that BESW
has the practitioners name, address, phone number, email, a copy of their license and a copy of their picture
ID.

Erickson moved to Agenda Item 0: Review and Discuss BESW Data Reports. Lowery shared various data
points with the Board including the Occupational Boards Report, the AB457 Report, the Griswold Report, and
the ASWB pass rates in Nevada.

Lowery shared about how BESW provides quarterly information through a legislative report portal for
occupational licensing boards. This report provides a snapshot of data through March 31 2021. It includes the
number of added licenses, removed licenses, new applications, and rejected applications (we didn’t reject any).
Following, there’s more information showing number of licenses per licensing category, activity on a quarterly
basis.

Next, we provide information for the AB457 report that requires us to provide data to the Departments of
Health and Human Services and to the Subcommittee on Health. This report shows a list of the number of
complaints received and also looks at applications for licensure. If we look at 2020, we received 12 complaints.
We investigated 36, we dismissed! discharged 36. We did not settle any complaints and no cases went to a
hearing in 2020. Also, we had 525 applications for new licensure and 32 of those applications required
additional review. And, we Endorsed 141 licenses in 2020.

Next, we biennially submit the Griswold Report that focuses on rural Nevada. This is data reported as of
December 26 2020. In this report, we categorize the number of licensees per county. On this particular day,
we had 3072 active licensees. This number does not include Provisional Licensees. We are looking at active
licenses because that is what the Griswold report requests.

Last, we received data from ASWB regarding examination rates. We get several different kinds of data from
ASWB e.g. national pass rates. Then the report compares national numbers versus the State of Nevada
numbers. And then the pass rates for UNR and UNLV specifically. That information is given to chairs of each
of those social work departments. Erickson commented that she appreciates receiving this information.

Erickson moved to Agenda Item 3 E Review and Discuss Legislative Session. Oppenlander first covered Item
3 E (a) on Senate Bill 44 (SB44). She referred to a Support Letter provided to Nevada legislators from Dwight J
Hymans MSW, LCSW, ACSW, and CEO of the Association of Social Work Boards.



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 14, 2021
Page 4 of 8

She then gave an abbreviated timeline of SB44: The Rural Regional Behavioral Health Policy Board (RRBHPB)
chose Behavioral Health Licensure for its 2021 bill and led statewide stakeholder groups that worked together
to develop concepts. RRBHPB developed and submitted a bill draft request (BDR). They then worked with the
stakeholder group and others that gave RRBHPB feedback for the BDR. The RRBHPB approved amendment
concepts on February 24 2021 and these were introduced to the Senate Committee on Commerce and Labor.
SB 44 moved forward with an “Amend, do pass” from Senate Commerce and Labor April 7 2021. The new
Amendment 407 contained controversial sections. After negotiation, SB 44 was voted unanimously through
the Senate without this amendment on April 20 2021. A mock-up of a new amendment to SB 44 as well as an
Overview of the Bill Development Process and a History SB 44 was then heard in the Assembly Committee on
Commerce and Labor for the first time on May 5 2021. With a mock-up amendment to review, the Assembly
Committee members had several questions about background checks, and barrier crimes to licensure. Then,
RRBHPB worked with the Chair of Assembly Committee on Commerce and Labor. SB44 will go to Work Session
today — May 14 2021. RRBHPB have made some minor changes but none to the LMSW portion of SB44. The
Chair is confident that the bill will pass out of the work session with no problem. The major pieces of the bill
will remain unaffected: changes to licensure by Endorsement language, remote supervision, and addition of
the LMSW licensure type. Some changes may be made: Removal of the requirement of licensing boards to list
disqualifying crimes; Removal of exception of active duty service members from submitting fingerprints for a
background check; Putting back in the requirement of the licensing boards to record and report licensure by
Endorsement application, approval, and denial data; and moving licensure by Endorsement language in the
first line back to “may” from “shall” as it stands in the amendment.

Following, Oppenlander moved to Item 3 E (b) on Senate Bill 151. Board staff determined on the drop of a
dime, to agree to support a conceptual amendment for School Social Workers continuing education
requirements; the supportive language clarified that the Board of Examiners for Social Workers would
prescribe the CEU requirements for school social workers rather than the State Board of Education’s
Commission on Professional Standards.

Oppenlander covered Item 3 E (c) on Senate Bill 326 (SB326). If SB326 is enacted, it will change BESW budget
projections considerably and require staff to bring a revised budget back to the Board. It would affect
numerous Boards (including Osteopathic Medicine, Dental Examiners, Chiropractic Physicians, Nursing,
Oriental Medicine, Podiatry, Dispensing Opticians, Optometry, Pharmacy, Physical Therapy, Occupational
Therapy, Psychological Examiners, Athletic Trainers, Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and
Clinical Professional Counselors, Alcohol Drug and Gambling Counselors, Speech-Language Pathology,
Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensing Board, and Medical Examiners); and therefore, this Exempt bill is
currently sitting in the Finance Committee. SB326 is a one year telehealth bill introduced to allow all telehealth
practitioners to practice in Nevada without fees. BESW estimated that one year of free telehealth registration
may cost the Board approximately $120,196 if the bill is enacted. More specifically, we would have to purchase
a registration module to track participants; since current staff is already working at full strength, BESW would
have to hire part time temporary staff to handle the processing at a cost of $22,298; and we would lose
potential revenue of approximately $90,398. Our fiscal note assumptions were based on our experience during
the past year after the Nevada Declaration of Emergency Directive 011 was implemented.

• We made calculations based on the 200+ Waivers issued during the first year of Directive 11 as well as the
numbers of provisional licenses issued during the period.



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 14, 2021
Page 5 of 8

• If we offer out-of-state licensees the invitation to participate in a one year “free telehealth registration
period, we won’t be able to utilize a simplified “Waiver” process like we did when we invited social workers to
work in Nevada during the emergency pandemic.

• A registration process would be required and BESW would need to add a registration tracking module to
our database and a corresponding payment to our database vendor.

• The 0.50 FTE in temporary office staff to manage the registrations costs were based on an estimate from
Manpower with a cost to the Board of $22,297.60 (16.00/hr. plus 34% markup x 1040 hours.

Following, Oppenlander covered Item 3 E (d) on Senate Bill 335 (SB335). If this bill is enacted, the State of
Nevada will create a Division of Occupational Licensing which has fiscal impact for BESW and will require staff
to bring a revised budget back to the Board. We estimate that it would reduce board revenue for the first year
for only six months because of when the bill would be signed into law. It would cost about $12,469 for the
first year (half year). The first full year of revenue reduction would be during fiscal year 2022-2023. That would
cost the Board $24,940 and annually thereafter. We calculated this 5% outlay of funds as per section 14 of the
proposed S8335 legislation. Five percent of fees have been calculated by BESW with intent for the funds to be
placed in the Occupational Licensing Account of Business and Industry beginning on January 1st, 2022 as per
the legislation. Calculations were based on the average of total fees collected in calendar year 2019 and
calendar year 2020, because those years were audited and are also public information. The specific types of
fees that we based this 5% on include the fees that we collect which are defined as Application Fees, Initial
License Fees, Renewal Fees, Endorsement Fees, Provisional Fees, Restoration Fees, and Late Fees.

Erickson asked about the submission of Fiscal Notes by the Board. Oppenlander responded that the Board is
required to provide an estimate of the dollar amount of effect that a bill will have. A fiscal note is required if
the bill affects a state agency by increasing expenditures or reducing revenues by more than $2,000. These
fiscal notes are submitted to LCB by Oppenlander on behalf of the Board and after they are reviewed are made
available to the legislature and to the public.

Sanders asked about making modifications to an enacted bill. Lowery responded that the legislation will most
likely dictate the information that BESW must gather. Then we would have to build the new module for our
database based on the parameters that we are given.

Erickson thanked Capitol Partners for the really good job they’ve done. She gave her appreciation to them, as
well as Lowery and Oppenlander for the work being done during this legislative session.

Next, Erickson moved to Agenda Item F, Review and Discuss Status of Data Migration Plan. Oppenlander
stated that BESW is continuing to work on a Data Migration Plan between EITS (Enterprise IT Services) and
BESW. They have estimated costs for our budget from July 1- June 30 2022. This estimate is based on the
approved current fiscal year rates which are subject to change and legislative approval. They have worked to
complete an inter-local agreement which will be completed by the Administrative Services Division. Then we
will execute the agreement. It is possible that this may be delayed as we are waiting for the rates to be
approved! finalized by the legislature.

Erickson moved to Agenda Item G, Review and Approval of the 2021-2022 Budget. Oppenlander stated that
this Item is for ‘Possible Action’. The premises that we have brought to you in this budget are based on the



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 14, 2021
Page 6 of 8

conversation we had during the March Board meeting along with our intent to fulfill legislative mandates that
have been in place since 2015. For example, we want to complete the implementation of our online application
module for internships. So even though our main applications module is ‘live’ and going quite well, we also
intend to finish the internship application section. We also intend to add the Board approved and contract
approved compliance unit software module. We want to cover costs of additional investigations so that we
can reduce our compliance unit backlog. We have budgeted to continue to work our Board approved and
contract approved lobbyist to successfully get through upcoming interim sessions. We built in 3% raises for our
team. And we also put in monies to cover Nevada Administrative Code changes. We are asking for approval
of this budget with a start date of July 1st. However, if any of the legislation discussed today is enacted, we
would bring back a revised budget to the July 9th Board meeting. If for some reason, an interim session occurs
and some of these changes happen in July! August, then wed have to bring a revised budget back to the
September Board meeting.

Lowery realized that a $15,000 amount inadvertently remained in the Board packet for the Budget handout in
line item 63000. It was supposed to have been removed after staff’s last budget revision before the Board
meeting. This amount should have been zeroed out and the $15,000 should have been added to the Net
Income for a total of $269,516.

In summary, Oppenlander asked the Board for a motion to accept the Budget as presented with the correction
of line item 63000 to $0, and the increase of the Net Income to $269,516. With the Board’s approval, BESW
can get started on July 1st 2021 with a budget in hand and move forward. As the projected net income will be
over a quarter of a million dollars, we believe that we will have enough money to build reserves as requested
by legislators and! or have enough money to cover potential legislative actions. Erickson asked for a motion.

Abigail Klimas motioned to approve the 2021-2022 Budget with an adjustment of line item
63000 by removing the $15,000 and adding that amount into the Net Income bringing that
to $269,516; Motion was seconded by Jacqueline Sanders. Roll call vote: Erickson - Aye,
Klimas — Aye, Sanders — Aye, Harris — Aye. Motion passed unanimously.

Following, Erickson moved on to Agenda Item H, Review and Discuss ASWB Training. Sanders reported on
Agenda Item H (a) New Board Member Training stating that it was very informative. The training encouraged
her to think about the changing environment and the growth in Nevada. She also starting comparing about
how other boards function and sent emails to Karen during the training in reference to this. For example, one
of the presentations referred to how many disciplinary actions are handled in a month and in a year. She
recalled that we’ve talked about our backlog and about how to address things in a more timely way. The ASWB
presenter talked about how his board handles their disciplinary actions. They have seven+ board members.
He stated that they had formed subcommittees to help to address matters. So I’ve been reading about how a
board can have subcommittees. Sanders gave another example of how the ASWB training gave her another
idea so that our Board can work to be even more effective. Oppenlander mentioned that a similar
conversation took place during a strategic planning meeting! workshop in 2018 with DAG Greg Ott. We
discussed the Open Meeting Law and how subcommittees are formed in relationship to CML. BESW has been
open to these ideas and has tried to tie them to strategic guidance from the Board.

Board Counsel! DAG Bhalla thanked Board member Sanders for her comments. He added that a subcommittee
is subject to the CML in the same way that a regular Board meeting is. So the Board has to decide about



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 14, 2021
Page 7 of 8

whether it’s actually more effective to set up a subcommittee, as opposed to setting up agenda items at Board
meetings for conversations. BhaIIa offered to set up a one-on-one meeting to discuss the subcommittee
process.

Also, BhaIIa said that the disciplinary process is a standard process starting with taking in a complaint,
conducting an investigation, and then presenting a formal complaint. There are various issues that go into
whether and when we can present something to the Board. But, there is a general process in place. He really
wouldn’t suggest a subcommittee to be doing discipline because you’re going to have to notice an agenda as
we do for CML in other meetings. With a small Board, that may not be more effective. But it would be
worthwhile to have a conversation about how the Board feels about discipline. Then the Board can talk about
whether there are statutes or regulations that need to be proposed or made inactive and look into the
underlying authority for how we process complaints in general. Then we can look at what the Board’s authority
is to take action e.g. whether it’s suspension, revocation, education, or some sort of public reprimand. Even
now, he said that he wants to be sure that we are sticking on this agenda because that’s the whole point of the
open meeting. So, we can go step by step, place this idea on a future agenda and! or have a one-on-one
conversation to provide an overview about what the complaint process is. Sanders thanked BhaIIa for this
information. Sanders shared her enthusiasm with Erickson about the ASWB training and summarized the
importance of being an effective, participating member. Erickson agreed and launched into Agenda Item H
(b) re: the ASWB Education meeting. She spoke about participating in a virtual platform a couple of weekends
ago on Friday and Saturday. The topics were in relation to regulatory issues, about the pandemic, ethics, and
telehealth, about if the things that were enacted during emergency times be things that become permanent
changes. Some topics could be included as future agenda items e.g. creating a succession plan as we don’t
have to wait for an emergency to prepare. And there were sections on diversity, equity, inclusion, racism,
privilege and social justice. Erickson recommended that Board members try to participate when ASWB offers
trainings. She finds it very enlightening and interesting to hear what people do across the country and in
Canada.

Next, Erickson moved to Agenda Item I, Executive Director’s Report. Oppenlander first discussed a benefit
from the Administrative Collaborative that has shared a useful summarized version of the State of Nevada
retention schedule.

Next, she drew the Board’s attention to a hotlink on the agenda that leads to a kickoff on May 20th for the
Interstate Licensure Compact process. The social work profession is one of five selected professions for
interstate licensure, compact development by the Council of State Governments in partnership with the
Department of Defense.

The next item she shared was an update on HR133 — a federal piece of legislation dealing with telehealth that
says that if you’re going to furnish telehealth service, you have to see the patient at some point during the last
six months i.e. a physician or practitioner has to furnish an item or service in person without the use of
telehealth for which payment is made within the six month period prior to the first telehealth service.

Next, BhaIIa updated the Board on Pending Litigation Matter in the United States District Court for the District
of Nevada - Case No. 3:20-cv-571-MMD-WG that was filed last year in Idaho. We originally filed a motion to
dismiss in this matter. And the judge in Idaho transferred the case to Nevada. Earlier this year, we filed a joint
status report as requested by the court. And then there was essentially no action for about three months. In
March, there was a subpoena sent by the plaintiffs. We objected to the subpoena and a motion to compel was
filed by the plaintiffs in federal district court. The court then denied the motion to compel the subpoena and
then issued a minute order, which is an order from the chambers without hearing and requested that both
sides file new motions by May 28th.



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, May 14, 2021
Page 8 of 8

Following, Oppenlander discussed future agenda items and ideas. She was pleased to report that because of
budget passage today, staff will begin to plan a strategic planning meeting/ workshop with intent to have this
be a face-to-face meeting for the Board and other attendees. Some ideas for topics came up today e.g.
understanding and improving the disciplinary process, pros and cons of forming subcommittees, to add to
earlier ideas e.g. NAC changes, workshop on how the state looks at reserves, and more.

Last, Oppenlander announced that the next board meeting is at 9:00 am. on Friday, July 9th. We are resuming
normal open meeting law requirements and will be meeting in person in Las Vegas and simultaneously in
person in Reno.

Erickson turned to Agenda Item 4 Public Comment. Hearing no public comment, she asked for a motion for
Agenda Item 5 Adjournment.

Jacqueline Sanders Motioned to Adjourn the Meeting. Motion was seconded by Abigail

Klimas. Roll Call Vote was Passed Unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:46 a.m.

Minutes Respectfully Submitted by Karen Oppenlander



3B
License Denial Review — Deidre Wilson



3C
Year End Quarter Financial Information

Graphic of YTD income and expenses



Monthly Monthly AnnualAnnual Budget Montly Monthly . . Annual Year to Annual VarianceJune Variance Variance VarianceFY 20121 Budget - June Actual - June Date Dollar
Dollars Percent Percent

Fund Balance $ 150,515.74 100%

INCOME
40000 RENEWAL FEES 505,125.00 42,093.75 41,500.00 593.75 99% 456,682.56 -48,442.44 90%
41000 APPLICATION FEE 27,600.00 2,300.00 5,150.00 -2,850.00 224% 40,095.00 12,495.00 145%
42000 INITIAL LICENSE FEE 69,000.00 5,750.00 11,990.00 -6,240.00 209% 92,727.50 23,727.50 134%
43000 ENDORSEMENT FEE 12,500.00 1,041.67 2,625.00 -1,583.33 252% 22,335.00 9,835.00 179%
44000 PROVISIONAL LICENSE FEES 2,000.00 166.67 281 .25 -114.58 169% 3,075.03 1,075.03 154%
45000 RENEWAL LATE FEE 2,000.00 166.66 600.00 -433.34 360% 2,400.00 400.00 120%
46000 RESTORATION OF LICENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,200.00 1,200.00 0%
47000 DISCIPLINARY COSTS 4,000.00 333.33 0.00 333.33 0% 0.00 -4,000.00 0%
48000 MISCELLANEOUS 10,000.00 833.33 2,090.00 -1,256.67 251% 12,375.05 2,375.05 124%
49000 INTEREST 10.50 0.88 71.36 -70.48 8109% 370.67 360.17 3530%

Total Income $ 632,235.50 $ 52,686.29 $ 64,307.61 $ (11,621.32) 122% $ 631,260.81 $ (974.69) 100%

Sub-Account Total $ 782,751.24 $ 781,776.55

EXPENSES
50050 Wages 288,704.00 24,058.67 18,547.88 5,510.79 77% 229,527.62 -59,176.38 80%
50102 Group Health Insurance 45,750.00 3,812.50 0.00 3,812.50 0% 33,466.72 -12,283.28 73%
50103 Ins Regis 4,160.00 346.67 0.00 346.67 0% 4,936.57 776.57 119%
50104 Medicare 4,160.00 346.66 275.96 70.70 80% 3,338.26 -821.74 80%
50105 PERS-Employer paid 40,142.00 3,345.17 2,590.04 755.13 77% 30,729.90 -9,412.10 77%
50106 Unemployment Ins. 2,500.00 208.34 193.98 14.36 93% 2,389.81 -110.19 96%
50300 Workman’s Comp. 5,000.00 0.00 690.00 -690.00 0% 1,976.20 -3,023.80 40%

Sub Account Total $ 390,416.00 $ 32,118.01 $ 22,297.86 $ 9,820.15 69% $ 306,365.08 -84,05092 78%

61050 Contract-Labor 15,000.00 1,250.00 2,175.28 -925.28 174% 8,633.28 -6,366.72 58%
61100 Contract-Auditor 10,000.00 833.33 0.00 833.33 0% 7,074.00 -2,926.00 71%
61150 Contract-Legal 40,000.00 3,333.33 0.00 3,333.33 0% 9,199.86 -30,800.14: 23%
61200 Contract-Lobbyist 37,500.00 3,125.00 2,750.00 375.00 88% 25,500.00 -12,000.00 68%
61250 Contract-Payroll Service 1,500.00 125.00 0.00 125.00 0% 582.50 -917.50 39%
61300 Court Reporting 4,500.00 375.00 0.00 375.00 0% 0.00 -4,500.00 0%
61350 Investigations 7,000.00 583.34 0.00 583.34 0% 0.00 -7,000.00 0%
61400 LCB 1,500.00 125.00 0.00 125.00 0% 0.00 1,500.00 0%
62000 Operating Costs 7,500.00 625.00 804.34 -179.34 129% 3,967.77 -3,532.23 53%
62050 Printing 7,000.00 583.33 358.62 224.71 61%, 3,991.17 -3,008.83 57%
62100 Copying 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00 0%



62150 TORT Claim Fund 850.00 70.83 0.00 70.83 0% 800.08 -49.92 94%
62200 Rent 21,350.00 1,779.17 1,750.00 29.17 98% 20,950.00 -400.00 98%
62250 B and G Assessment 500.00 41 .66 0.00 41.66 0% 1 7.00 -483.00 3%
62300 Records Storage 750.00 62.50 133.16 -70.66 213% 794.90 44.90 106%
62350 Postage 7,500.00 625.00 0.00 625.00 0% 4,221.64 -3,278.36 56%
62400 Telephone 2,000.00 166.67 104.06 62.61 62% 2,796.85 796.85 140%
62450 Internet 3,000.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0% 4,072.15 1,072.15 136%
62500 Computer Software 48,500.00 3,636.37 89.99 3,546.38 2% 19,422.31 -29,077.69 40%
62550 Transcription 0.00 0.00 70.50 -70.50 0% 308.50 308.50 0%
62600 COVID 19 UNK 1,000.00 83.34 0.00 83.34 0% 82.26 -917.74 8%
63050 Dues & Registration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00 0%
63100 Professional Dues (ASWB) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 250.00 250.00 0%
64050 Bank Charges 120.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 0% -23.38 -143.38 -19%
64100 Credit Card Processing 7,000.00 583.33 859.13 -275.80 147% 8,303.89 1,303.89 119%
65000 Host Fund 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 83.33 0% 0.00 -1,000.00 0%
66050 In State Travel 7,000.00 583.34 0.00 583.34 0% 0.00 -7,000.00 0%
66100 OutofStateTravel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00 0%
67000 Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 125.00 125.00 0%
68050 Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00 0%
68100 Computers 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,926.57 -9,573.43 17%

Sub Account Total 9,838.79 48% $ 122,996.35 $ (120,573.65) 50%

61% $ 429,361.43 $ (119,656.15) 68%Total Expenses

$ 243,570.00

$ 633,986.00

$ 18,933.87 $ 9,095.08 $

$ 51,051.88 $ 31,392.94 $ 19,658.94

Net Position * -1,750.50 1,634.41 32,914.67 201,899.38

Net Position - Adjusted ** 148,765.24 352,415.12

* Net Position Income and Expenses without Fund Balance
**Net Position - Adjusted Income and expenses with prior year Fund Balance

CASH BALANCES
Checking 320,408.96
Savings 6,565.97
CD 25,440.19

Total Cash Balance
-- $ 352,415.12



Year-end Budget Figures

Monthly Income Actual vs. Budget

$80,000

$70,000

$60,000

$50,000

$40,000

$30,000

$20,000

$10,000

&

Actual —Budget

Monthly Expenses Actual vs. Budget

$70,000

$40,000 ----—---- ---- -----

EE I iI[14i 11111
Actual —Budget



3D
Review and Approve BESW

Representative for Association of
Social Work Board Annual Meeting of

the Delegate Assembly



3E
Data Reports Compiled by Board

Quarterly Report to Occupational Boards



r

000en

‘
i
na>

0

C
e

CM

enNN

—
0N

EenC0-DCCeat

inat0C‘C0‘C
e

0inatC2C‘CCiA00C0at
.0I.0at00

.
atinatCz0’

‘ZT-:
•
-

I
-

0
I

N
!
N

N
0
1
0

0
‘‘C

N
1

N
N

0
0

0
0

0‘0a)2’
o

n
e
n

‘00
1
-

o
o
•
o

C
’0zo

a

0

o
0
1
0

0

0
0

en0z

0
N

N

?

N0

0
(
0

.

&;
E

N
.

o
;
o

a
o

o
0
:
0
0

0
.
0

0
0

0

o
o

0
0
!
0
I

o
0

O
j

en
0

1
N

0
0

‘H
C

’
C

’

0

C-

0
£‘S‘3‘3-n

(
a
)C

n
I

p
I

I

I

0
i

N
-

o
3



3F
Executive Director’s Report




